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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April, 2022 3:56 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Syafirah; Nur Syafirah

Subject: New TP Survey - GBL7526S & GBB2767Z (AIS) ALONG GEYLANG LOR 8 ON 

16/04/2022 AT 1915HRS

Internal 

 

AIS ref: 2022 22004572FR 

Dear LKK, 

 

We are appointing Marcus Chua Kang Seng for TP survey at:  
 

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 

Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122 

 

 

Insured did not report. Please survey on a Without Prejudice basis. 

 

 
Regards, 
 

 
 

Flora Quek 

Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
Phone: +65 6395 3809  | www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

 

 

From: Nur Syafirah <service@z-one.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 12:05 PM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: Syafirah <enquiry@z-one.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBL7526S & GBB2767Z ALONG GEYLANG LOR 8 ON 16/04/2022 

AT 1915HRS 
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Dear Flora, 

 

Kindly appoint Marcus Chua Kang Seng for the PRS. 

 

Vehicle is already in our workshop. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

 

Nur Syafirah 

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 

Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122 

On 19/4/2022 12:02 pm, Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) wrote: 

Internal 

  

AIS ref: 2022 22004572FR 

  

“Without Prejudice” 

Dear Syafirah 

Enclosed the list of surveyor for your consideration:- 

Kenji Tan 

You Jing Feng 

Billy Loh 

William Ng 

Patrick Soo 

Terence Low 

Marcus Chua Kang Seng 

Muham’mad Id’ram 

Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid 

Thevan Thomas Karthikesavan 

Please let us know whom you are agreeable to appoint from the above. 

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

  

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients 

and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 

please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify 

the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

  

  

From: Nur Syafirah <service@z-one.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 4:03 PM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: Syafirah <enquiry@z-one.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBL7526S & GBB2767Z ALONG GEYLANG LOR 8 ON 

16/04/2022 AT 1915HRS 

  

Dear Sir /Mdm,  

Please find the attached PRS Request for your kind attention. 

The GIA Report will be forwarded to you once we've receive it. 

Vehicle is already in the workshop. 

Do revert back to us at the soonest. 

For any further clarifications, kindly contact Sya @ 66342112. 

Thank you! 

--  

Best Regards, 

  

Nur Syafirah 

Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #01-85/87 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883 

Tel: 66342112 Fax: 6634 2122 

 


